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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JIM C R
SUBJECT: Senator Dewey Bartlett

The President reviewed your memorandum of December 31st
with the telegram from Senator Bartlett and had the matter
taken care of by Dorothy Downton, who sent a note and check
to the Senator from the President on January 2nd.

cc: Dorothy Downton w/memo and telegram
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 31, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF /{(é .

SUBJECT: Senator Dewey Bartlett (R-OKLA)

Since the matter is of some urgency, I thought the President
would want to see the attached telegram from Senator Bartlett
today.

The telegram has not yet been acknowledged.
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IS THE HON GERALD R FORD PRESIDENT THE UNITED STATES

{ITE HOUSE DC

AR MR, PRESIDENT,

JTWNITHSTANDING THE ABSENCE OF O, U, RUNNING BACK HORACE
fORY, I STILL HAVE TOTAL CONFIDENCE IN THE SOONERS
JILITY TO DEFEAT YOUR ALMA MATER TOMORROW NIGHT IN

1€ ORANGE BOWL, THEREFORE, I AM WILLING TO DOUBLE THE
TAKES OF OUR WAGER AND PLACE $2.09 ON THE BIG RED,

EST WISHES

DEWEY F BARTLETT
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